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assistant clerk gov

From: Nicola Burdon <Nicola.burdon@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 June 2023 13:07
To: Assistant Clerk
Subject: RE: Salt/grit bin 

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Abi, 
 
Thank you for your email, sorry to hear that one of your grit bin’s have been demolished. 
 
If the PC would like to purchase a replacement grit bin then this is something that I can organise for you. 
 
Currently the cost for a grit bin is £140+VAT, all what we would need is approval from the PC that the are prepared 
to pay this amount, and address of where we can send the invoice to, as this is a replacement we will not need a 
map of the location of where you would like it to be installed, unless you would like it placed at a different location. 
 
Once we have received this then I will liaise with our local Highway Depot and ask for them to install it for you, this is 
more than likely to happen just prior to the start of the Winter Season as we will also fill it up at the same time for 
you. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 
 
Kind regards  
  
Nicola Burdon  
Technical Officer 
Drainage and Resilience Team  
  
Place and Sustainability  
Cambridgeshire County Council  
  
Telephone 0345 045 5212  
  
Highway faults can be reported online via http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/highwayfaults  
  
If you click the link to report a highways fault, this will come through directly to the local officer for the area, and will 
also be logged onto our system for future reference.   
  
This is to ensure your Highway or Public Rights of way issue is recorded and dealt with.  
  
  

@Cambs_Traffic           @CambsCC  
 

From: Assistant Clerk <assistantclerk@melbournpc.co.uk>  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 9:41 AM 
To: Nicola Burdon <Nicola.burdon@cambridgeshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Salt/grit bin  
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CAUTION: This email originates outside of Cambridgeshire County Council's network. Do NOT click on links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this email to be 
spam please visit the CCC Intranet and search for 'SPAM' for instructions on how to report it. 

Good morning Nicola  
 
I have passed your details by John Obrien as he thinks you might be able to help me with a destroyed salt bin! 
 
The salt bin on the Drs road in Melbourn has been destroyed and I would like to look at the possibility of replacing it.  
 
Could you let me know what our options are?  
 
Many thanks  
 
Abi  
 
 
 
Abi Williams 
Assistant to the Parish Clerk 
 
Melbourn Parish Council 
Melbourn Community Hub 
30 High Street 
Melbourn 
Cambridgeshire 
SG8 6DZ 
 
Tel: 01763 263303 (option 3) 
assistantclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk 
http://melbournparishcouncil.co.uk 
 
 
Please note:  My working hours are usually Monday to Friday, 9am - 4pm   
 
The Parish Office opening hours are 10am – 1pm / 2pm – 3pm Monday to Friday 

You have received this email from Melbourn Parish Council. The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and intended for the 
recipient(s) specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without written consent of 
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a 
mistake does not occur in the future. 

Melbourn Parish Council considers email security to be a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that the message is error and 
virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the data included in emails could be infected, 
intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the email for threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for 
any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email. 

By Contacting Melbourn Parish Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the purpose of corresponding.  

You may request access to the information we hold on you: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk  
You may request to be removed as a contact at any time: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk 
To view Melbourn Parish Council’s Privacy Notice please click here 

 
The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and 
they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email by mistake please notify the 
sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent 
the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is 
automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security issues. Any personal data will be processed 
in line with the Data Protection legislation, further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit 
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk  


